Message

From: i NR  YO=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP .. ..
(FVDIBOHF 235PDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=D21258CO254E4E 32942F 15C2 1EET8F6F __NR

Sent: 19/02/2021 9:56:21 AM o

To: Imran Shafi [IShafi@no10.gov.uk]

cC: Bowler, James - CO (OFF-SEN) [James.Bowler@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]; Ridley, Simon - CO (OFF-SEN)
_[Simon.ridley@cabinetoffice.gov.uk]; Henry Cook [HCook@no10.gov. uk], NR
i N _B_.__m?nolo gov.uk] '

Subject: RE: Lbng COVID note for the PM

Thanks Imran. I've discussed with Chris.

He thinks this is something that is better verbally briefed so will try and raise it properly in meetings over the next couple
of weeks. Failing that, it may be worth adding it as an agenda item as part of a wider meeting.

Does that sound ok?

Many tha nks

From: Imran Shafi <IShafi@no10.gov.uk>
Sent 18 February 2021 09:21

To. NR ".i)dhsc gov.uk>
Cc: Bowler, James - CO (OFF- SEN) <James.Bowler @cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; Rldley, Simon - CO (OFF-SEN)
__<__,S_!_r)jp__r].__r_|_g:iley@cabmetofﬁce gov.uk>; Henry Cook <HCook@no10.gov.uk>;i NR :

Subject: R.E: Long COVID note for the PM

NR — we never got into raising this with the PM in the meetings.

We should think about how best to brief him at some point — can you check with Chris what he thinks is best. Probably
post the 22", But we do need to give him a proper briefing at some point | think so he can separate what we know from
what is speculation.

Imran

Imran Shafi | Private Secretary to the Prime Minister | 10 Downing Street, London SW1A 2AA | 1&S
Diary Manager:; NR @Pno10.gov.uk)

From:i NR E’d)dhsc.gov.uk>

Sent: 11 February 2021 11:21
To: Imran Shafi <|Shafi@no10.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Long COVID note for the PM

Spoken to Chris. He agrees that a verbally update is probably better so will try and raise it later. | talked him through
your points which he thought were all very sensible.

If it doesn’t get raised this afternoon then we can revisit the note.
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Thanks

NR

Sent: 11 February 2021 09:47

To: 'Imran Shafi' <IShafi@no10.gov.uk>

Cc: Ian.Diamond@Statistics.gov.ukj: NR @ dhsc.gov.uk>; Whitty, Chris
<Chris.Whitty@dhsc.gov.uk>; Swinson, Clara <clara.swinson@dhsc.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Long COVID note for the PM

Hi Imran

Please see attached for a one pager on long covid from the CMO Office. I've annexed the ONS one pager from last week
too for ease.

| hope this fits the bill.

Best wishes
| NR |
3 -
Head of Office to the Chief Medical Officer
Department 39 Victoria St, London, SW1H OEU
of Health & NR Ddhsc.gov.uk

: 1&S
Social Care = -
@CMO England

DH recipients please note: this email will not be saved by CMO Private Office. If you need this for audit purposes, please
keep a copy for your records.

This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure,
storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the
sender by return e-mail. Any views expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Department of Health and
Social Care. Please note: Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy
on the use of electronic communications.

For latest news and information from Downing Street visit: http://www.gov.uk/numberl0
Follow Number 10 on Twitter: http://twitter.com/10DowningStreet
Help save paper - do you need to print this email?

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom they are
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this email in error, please notify the sender and
delete the email.

This footnote also confirms that our email communications may be monitored to ensure the secure and effective
operation of our systems and for other lawful purposes, and that this email has been swept for malware and viruses.
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